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REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
THE CITY OF OAKLAND 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Office of the City/Agency Administrator 
ATTN: Dan Lindheim 
FROM: Community and Economic Development Agency 
DATE: January 25, 2011 

RE: A Standing Report Discussing Potential Impacts from the State of California's 
Budget Development Process on the City of Oakland's Community and 
Economic Development Agency and the Oakland Redevelopment Agency 

SUMMARY 

At its meeting of January 11, 2011, the Community and Economic Development Committee 
scheduled a standing discussion item for future Committee meetings, regarding the potential 
impacts of State of California budget actions upon the programs of CEDA and the Oaldand 
Redevelopment Agency. CEDA staff are gathering the most current available information 
regarding the state budget proposals and process, and will deliver supplemental reports and/or 
verbal updates to the CED Committee at future meetings as events develop. 

Respectfully submitted. 

— 
Walter S. Cohen, Director 
Community and Economic Development Agency 
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